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Mr. Stacey Bernier

President

Creative Energy Vancouver Platforms Inc.
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Vancouver, BC V6B 2M1

Dear Mr. Bernier:
Re: Creative Energy Vancouver Platforms Inc.

Compliance Filing Pursuant to Order E-3-15
2015/16 Annual Contracting Plan

On August 7, 2015 Creative Energy Vancouver Platforms Inc. (Creative Energy) in compliance with Order E-3-15,
submitted to the British Columbia Utilities Commission (Commission), on a confidential basis, Creative Energy’s
Annual Contracting Plan forthe period of November 2015 to October 2016 (2015/16 ACP). Inits submission,
Creative Energy provides details regardingits plans for entering into natural gas supply contracts for the
2015/16 contract yearand requests Commission acceptance to enterinto afixed forward price contract for
approximately 25 percent of its winter natural gas supply requirement.

The Commission reviewed the Creative Energy filingand accepts the 2015/16 Annual Contracting Planincluding
Creative Energy’s planto enterinto a fixed forward price contract.

The Commission’s Rules for Natural Gas Energy Supply Contracts (Rules) thatare Appendix A to Order G-130-06
setout rulestofacilitate the review of natural gas energy supply contacts that must be filed with the
Commission foracceptance undersection 71 of the Utilities Commission Act as beingin the publicinterest. Rule
2.0 states that “all energy supply contracts for the sale of natural gas to a publicutility, otherthan those for
purchases fromanother publicutility, and all subsequentamendments, must be filed with the Commission.”
Rule 14.0 states that “Public utilities must submit and obtain Commission acceptance of annual gas contracting
plans priorto enteringinto significant gas supply arrangements for each gas contract year.”

w2



2 LETTER L-33-15

Consistentwith Rule 11.0of the Rules (attached), Creative Energy is requested to file for acceptance the natural
gas energy supply contracts it executes forthe 2015/16 contract year. Creative Energyisalso requested tofile
its 2016/17 annual contracting plan priorto enteringinto gas supply contracts for the period commencing
November1, 2016 butno laterthan June 30, 2016.

The Commission agrees to hold confidential the 2015/16 ACP filing and related information filed in support of
the 2015/16 ACP as it contains commercially sensitive information.

Yours truly,
Original signed by:

Erica Hamilton
CM/cms
Enclosure

cc: Paul Tai
Controller
Creative Energy Vancouver Platforms Inc.
p.tai@creativeenergycanada.com
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